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Cathal Curtin

From: Cathal Curtin
Sent: Wednesday 17 December 2025 14:06
To: PPN
Cc: Info Roads (KerryNRO)
Subject: 251217o (Kenmare PPN) - N70 Waterville to Ballybrack Road Improvement Scheme - Notification
Attachments: N70 Waterville to Ballybrack Road Improvement Scheme - Kenmare PPN.pdf

A Chara, 
 
Notice of Application to An Coimisiún Pleanála for Consent for Proposed Development   
N70 Waterville to Ballybrack Road Improvement Scheme, Co. Kerry 
 
Kerry County Council (as a local authority, planning authority and road authority) intends to apply under section 
177AE of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) to An Coimisiún Pleanála for consent for proposed 
development  consisting of a 1.4km (approximately) online improvement of the N70 to an all-purpose road with a 
shared use cycle and pedestrian facility  including bridge and all ancillary and consequential works in the Townland 
of Waterville, Ballybrack and Eightercua in County Kerry. 
 
Kerry County Council has prepared a Natura Impact Statement (NIS) under Part XAB of the Planning and 
Development Act 2000 (as amended) for the purposes of Articles 6(3) of the Habitats Directive (92/43/EEC) which 
will also be submitted to An Coimisiún Pleanála.  
 
An Environmental Impact Screening Report has also been prepared which concludes that EIA is not required. 
 
The Natura Impact Statement (NIS) may be downloaded free of charge from Kerry County Council’s website:  
https://consult.kerrycoco.ie/en/browse which can also be accessed directly through the Council website 
www.kerrycoco.ie. 
 
Submissions may be made in writing to An Coimisiún Pleanála at The Local Authority Projects Section, An 
Coimisiún Pleanála, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 1 (Eircode D01 V902) in relation to: 

• the likely e ects on the environment of the proposed road development; 
• the implications of the proposed development for proper planning and sustainable development in the 

area in which it is proposed to situate the proposed road development; 
• the likely significant e ects of the proposed road development on a European site, if carried out 

 
between January 5th 2026 and February 17th 2026, both dates inclusive. 
 
An Coimisiún Pleanála may give approval to the application for development with or without conditions or may 
refuse the application for development. 
 
In addition, please find attached which also contains the information above. Please ignore any references to a CD 
which would have been issued to Prescribed Bodies by post. Again, information on the proposed road improvement 
scheme is available on Kerry County Council’s website and I include a direct link to the proposed scheme as 
follows:  
https://consult.kerrycoco.ie/en/consultation/n70-waterville-ballybrack-road-improvement-scheme 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
  
Cathal Curtin BE CEng MIEI 
 
Executive Engineer, Kerry National Roads Office, Kerry County Council,  
The Island Centre, Castleisland, Co. Kerry, V92 T0CP. 
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Cathal Curtin

From: Cathal Curtin
Sent: Wednesday 17 December 2025 14:00
To: adunne@kerrycyclingcampaign.org
Cc: Info Roads (KerryNRO)
Subject: 251217o (Kerry Cycling Campaign) - N70 Waterville to Ballybrack Road Improvement Scheme - 

Notification
Attachments: N70 Waterville to Ballybrack Road Improvement Scheme - The Kerry Cycling Campaign.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday 17 December 2025 14:08
To: secretary@dponetwork.ie
Cc: Info Roads (KerryNRO)
Subject: 251217o (DPO Network) - N70 Waterville to Ballybrack Road Improvement Scheme - Notification

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
  




